



# Snake Bytes

Viper 640 Class News | February 4, 2016



## **KEEL BOX MAINTENANCE**

Prepared by the Viper 640 Class Association Technical Committee

This document is being distributed to all Viper 640 owners and will be posted on the Viper Forum. It is a detailed, considered, and comprehensive review of Viper keel box evolution, repair tips, and maintenance suggestions.

Thanks to the Tech Committee (Dave Nickerson - Chairman, Rod Beurteaux, Bob Matthews, and Nigel Brownett).

Thanks, gents.

[DOCUMENT](#)

---

### DO YOU HAVE A REGATTA COMING UP?

If so, send to Buttons Padin the following: Name of the event, location (host club), dates, a

brief description of the event (promoting why someone should participate), and links to the NoR and online registration. Buttons will post on the website's Events listing and include in future newsletters. [epadin@padesta.com](mailto:epadin@padesta.com)

### **GOT GREAT VIPER PIX OR VIDEO?**

If you do, we can use them on the Viper website or in future editions of Snake Bytes. Share your great images and video by sending the files to Buttons Padin at [epadin@padesta.com](mailto:epadin@padesta.com).

### **DID YOU HAVE A REGATTA?**

If so, send a recap of the event and a link to results to Buttons Padin and he'll post online and may include in a future newsletter. [epadin@padesta.com](mailto:epadin@padesta.com)

### **DATABASE CLEAN-UP**

If you wish to be taken off the Viper 640 Class Association's database, please send an e-mail to Buttons Padin at [epadin@padesta.com](mailto:epadin@padesta.com) and simply put UNSUBSCRIBE on the subject line. If you're getting multiple copies of Snake Bytes, shoot Buttons a note and say **MULTIPLE COPIES**.



[Follow us on Facebook](#)

---